
 
Staff Report 

 

 

TO:  City Council 

FROM: Nicole Wheelwright, Deputy City Clerk 

DATE April 4, 2023 

SUBJECT:  Economic Development Committee Appointment 
  

Description Consider applicants for the vacant Business Community Member position 

on the Economic Development Committee. 

Background and Analysis:  

The Economic Development Committee has a current vacancy of the Beaumont 

Business Community member seat, with a term through December of 2024. As of the 

date of this report, City staff has received two (2) applications. In the past, City Council 

has also appointed Alternate Members to the committee to alleviate any future 

unforeseen vacancies. 

Fiscal Impact: 

City staff estimates the cost to prepare this report to be $125. 

 

Recommended Action: 

Upon completion of applicant interviews, Council Members may nominate applicants to 

be appointed to the committee. Once all nominations are received, a vote will be taken 

for each nomination beginning with the first applicant nominated. 

Attachments: 

A. Applications 
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